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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
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JHublic Serfice Commizsion

March 22, 2007

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm

Post Office Box 391 ADMINISTRATIVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 070182-E1

Dear Mr. Beasley:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for confidential treatment of certain information
contained in draft report setting forth a review of customer deposit procedures of Florida’s five

investor-owned utilities, which was filed in this office on March 21, 2007, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Dorothy Menasco ) ONOYD

From: David Rich

Sent:  Friday, March 23, 2007 2:39 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: DN 02553-07

Dorothy:

In my opinion the RCC from Guif should be in the same docket {Dkt 070182) as it springs from the same review of IOU deposit
procedures. :

David

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 2:16 PM
To: David Rich

Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Lisa Harvey
Subject: DN 02553-07

Hi David,

I am of the understanding that Lisa is out of the office today, so I'm defaulting to your expertise. We have received
another request for confidential classification. This one is from Gulf Power Company (GPC) and it "sounds" like it
should be placed in the new docket we just set up based on TECO's request for confidential classification {Docket
070182). Would you like to come take a look at this one, or would you rather that I put it in undocketed matters until
Monday?

Thanks for your help!

Dorothy

3/23/2007
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